CI1ITY OF
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 18, 2016 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Invocation

Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

A. Public Hearing: Amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement with DuPage
Airport Authority

City Council Meeting Minutes of January 4, 2016

Corporate Disbursement Report
- January 18, 2016 ($1,337,083.58)

Consent Agenda
e  Development Committee:
A. Resolution No. 16-R-0004 — A Resolution Approving and Authoring the

Execution of the Fifth Amendment to an Intergovernmental Agreement
between the DuPage Airport Authority and the City of West Chicago.

B. Ordinance No. 16-0-0003 - An Ordinance Amending the Code of
Ordinances of the City of West Chicago — Appendix A, Article 10.5 of the
Zoning Code.

C. Resolution No. 16-R-0003 — A Resolution Approving a Final Development
Plan for Phase II of the DS Container Development — 2500 Enterprise
Circle — DuPage Business Center.

D. Ordinance No. 16-0-0002 — An Ordinance Granting Certain Variances for
Phase II of the DS Container Development — 2500 Enterprise Circle.

E. Resolution No. 16-R-0002 — A Resolution Approving Westgo Properties
Fourth Plat of Subdivision.
475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200 ‘ Ruben Pineda
West Chicago, lllinais F (630) 293-3028 kil

60185 www.westehieago.org Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman

CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR




City Council Meeting
January 18, 2016
Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

F. Resolution No. 16-R-0001 — A Resolution Approving Rachus’ Lester Street
Plat of Resubdivision.

G. Ordinance No. 16-0-0001 — An Ordinance Granting a First Amendment to
a Special Use Permit for a Cartage and Freight Terminal — 1401 Harvester
Road.

] Items Not Sent to Committee:

H. Resolution No. 16-R-0005 — A Resolution Making a Determination
Relative to the Release of Executive Session Minutes Pursuant to the
Illinois Open Meetings Act.

I. Resolution No. 16-R-0006 — A Resolution Authorizing the Destruction of
Audio Recordings of Certain Closed Meetings.

J.  Ordinance No. 16-0-0004 — An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Franchise Agreement with Nicor Gas.

Reports by Committees
Unfinished Business
New Business

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

January 19, 2016 Plan Commission/ZBA (cancelled)
January 25, 2016 Public Affairs Committee

January 26, 2016 Historical Preservation Commission
January 28, 2016 Finance Committee (cancelled)

Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 12072 (C) (5) (6)

B. Litigation — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

C. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

Adjournment




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
January 4, 2016

1, Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Chassee led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the invocation.

4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll Call found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, James E. Beifuss, Jr., Donald F. Earley, Jayme
Sheahan, Laura Grodoski, Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Melissa Ferguson, Kurt Meissner,
Mark Edwalds, Rebecca Stout, John F. Banas, and Noreen Ligino-Kubinski present.
Alderman Jehn C. Smith was absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was also present.

Also in attendance were City Attomey Patrick K. Bond, Gity Administrator Michael L. Guttman,
and Chief of Police Mike Uplegger.

5. Public Participation.

A. Proclamation: National Stalking Month. At the Mayor's request, the City Clerk
read the proclamation in which Mayor Pineda proclaimed the month of January 2016 as
“National Stalking Awareness Month" in West Chicago and he applauded the efforts of the
many victim service providers, police officers, prosecutors, national and community
arganizations, and private sector supporters for their efforts in promoting awareness about

stalking.

The Mayor further said he was glad this issue is being brought up. People need to be aware
of this issue in this country and around the world. The large number of victims is stunning.

The following person spoke during Public Participation:

Marilyn Kroll, 199 W. North Avenue, West Chicago, said Jody Doggett is a pastor at a West
Chicago church. She and other clergy should be invited to give the invocation now and then.
She would like the Lions Club breakfast to be moved to the American Legion for easier
accessibility. She would like to meet and talk with the Strategic Plan members.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes — December 21, 2015. Alderman Hallett made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Dimas, to approve the minutes of December 21, 2015. During
discussion, Alderman Earley said in item 9, third paragraph, it should show only that he voted
nay. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Ferguson, Meissner, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion
carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Ferguson, to approve the January 4, 2016, Corporate Disbursement Report in the

amount of $421,875.28. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan,
Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas, Ferguson, Meissner, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski.

Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.
8. Comrespondence and Announcements,

Upcoming Meetings

- January 5, 2016" Public Affairs Committee

- January 5, 2016 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
- January 7, 2016 Infrastructure Committee (cancelled)

- January 11, 2016 Development Committee

13. Mayor's Comments. The Mayor wished everyone a Happy New Year. He hopes 2016
will be healthy and prosperous. He said the City is in the process of hiring a Healthy West
Chicago director, and he is very excited about this initiative. The new director will be able to
work to get the entire community knowledgeable about healithy fiving.

14. Executive Session. At7:15 pm, Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Grodoski, to adjoum into executive session to discuss personnel matters [5 ILCS
120/2(c)(1)] and review of Official Record [5 ILCS120/2(c)(21)].

THenn 2




Clty of West Chicago

January 4, 2016
Page 2

Motion was carried by voice vote.
Minutes for the executive session are filed separately.
15. tems to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

16. Adjournment. See above.

Respectfully submitted,

mfwfwgﬂh. St

Nancy M. th
City Clerk




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
January 18, 2016

OPERATING ACCOUNT $ 1,337,083.58

FUNDED BY:
GENERAL FUND $ 590,511.96
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND $ 141,868.20
SEWER FUND $ 243,591.24
WATER FUND $ 212,546.01
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $ 144,699.66
DOWNTOWN TIF SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND $ 3,853.51
COMMUTER PARKING FUND $ 13.00

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: .
DATE: 01/14/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:18:05 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G286' and transact.ck_date='20160118 00:00:00.000°
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ——————===m———— VENDOR==== ———ee—— DEPT-DIV @~ = ————- DESCRIPTION-~-——— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 75368 01/18/16 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010921 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR PU 0.00 20.69
105100 75368 01/18/16 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010924 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR PU 0.00 94 .35
105100 75368 01/18/16 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 053443 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR PU 0.00 94 .36
105100 75368 01/18/16 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063447 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR PU 0.00 94 .36
105100 75368 01/18/16 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063448 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR PU 0.00 94 .35
105100 75368 01/18/16 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 011028 DEC CHARGES 0.00 77.44
105100 75368 01/18/16 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063447 DEC CHARGES 0.00 112.52
105100 75368 01/18/16 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 053443 DEC CHARGES 0.00 112.86
105100 75368 01/18/16 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010510 DEC CHARGES 0.00 112.53
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 B13.46
105100 75369 01/18/16 13218 ARYA SAMAJ OF CHICAGOLAN 0100 REFUND 2016 BUS REG FE 0.00 25.00
105100 75370 01/18/16 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 1351 W 0.00 392.34
105100 75370 01/18/16 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 1601 W 0.00 375.00
105100 75370 01/18/16 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M 0.00 14,375.00
105100 75370 01/18/16 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FCOR 2500 E 0.00 149.80
105100 75370 01/18/16 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 245 W 0.00 150.00
105100 75370 01/18/16 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 MISCELLANEOQUS PLAN REV 0.00 575.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1l6,017.14
105100 75371 01/18/16 12712 BARNES & THORNBURG, LLP 010110 PROF SVCS KERR MCGEE-C 0.00 468.00
105100 75372 01/18/16 13790 BATTERY GIANT 010613 INVOICE 6208 0.00 158.75
105100 75373 01/18/16 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 250.00
105100 75373 01/18/16 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 3,706.65
105100 75373 01/18/16 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010613 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,540.00
105100 75373 01/18/16 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 011028 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 3,782.50
105100 75373 01/18/16 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 011029 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,863.50
105100 75373 01/18/16 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 063447 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,041.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 13,183.65
105100 75374 01/18/16 6441 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 063448 ADVC5240 DECEMBER CHAR 0.00 161.48
105100 75374 01/18/16 6441 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 063448 ADVC5045 DECEMBER CHAR 0.00 23.77
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 185.25
105100 75375 01/18/16 294 CARQUEST AUTOQ PARTS 063448 12/8--1/7/16 CHARGES 0.00 220.23
105100 75375 01/18/16 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 053443 12/8--1/7/16 CHARGES 0.00 161.99
105100 75375 01/18/16 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010924 12/8--1/7/16 CHARGES 0.00 332.22
105100 75375 01/18/16 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010921 12/8--1/7/16 CHARGES 0.00 143.33
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 857.77
105100 75376 01/18/16 14381 CARY CONCRETE PRODUCTS, 053443 INVOICE #35842 DATED 1 0.00 27,800.00
105100 75377 01/18/16 13021 CASE LOTS, INC 010921 INVOICE 010214 0.00 389.00
105100 75377 01/18/16 13021 CASE LOTS, INC 010921 INVOICE 010068 0.00 292.30
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 681.30
105100 75378 01/18/16 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00 190.00

105100 75379 01/18/16 4101 CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS L 010613 INVOICE 278805 0.00 312.25




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/14/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 15:18:05 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=‘G286‘' and transact.ck_date=‘20160118 00:00:00.000'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ———————————mmm VENDOR-—== ————mmeme DEPT-DIV = ————e DESCRIPTION-—~———~
105100 75380 01/18/16 10301 CLARK DIETZ INC 053445 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERI
105100 75380 01/18/16 10301 CLARK DIETZ INC 053445 ENGINEERING DESIGN AND
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75381 01/18/16 9760 CLOSED CIRCUIT INNOVATIO 010613 INVOICE WESTCHG FEB
105100 75382 01/18/16 151 COMED 010926 svC 12/3-1/6/16

105100 75382 01/18/16 151 COMED 010926 SVC 10/28-12/31/15
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75383 01/18/16 5749 COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT 010613 INVOICE IN133926
105100 75384 01/18/16 2430 COMPUTERIZED FLEET ANALY 010925 UPGRADE TO CFAWINS INC
105100 75384 01/18/16 2430 COMPUTERIZED FLEET ANALY 010925 UPGRADE CLIENT ACCESS
105100 75384 01/18/16 2430 COMPUTERIZED FLEET ANALY 010925 FUEL SYSTEM INTEGRATIO
105100 75384 01/18/16 2430 COMPUTERIZED FLEET ANALY 010925 IMPLEMENTATION AND TRA
105100 75384 01/18/16 2430 COMPUTERIZED FLEET ANALY 010925 ADDITIONAL ATTENDEE FO
105100 75384 01/18/16 2430 COMPUTERIZED FLEET ANALY 010925 E-SERVICE REQUEST MODU
105100 75384 01/18/16 2430 COMPUTERIZED FLEET ANALY 010925 SHOP FLOOR - TERMINAL
105100 75384 01/18/16 2430 COMPUTERIZED FLEET ANALY 010925 ON-PREMISE CUSTOM TRAI
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75385 01/18/16 13783 CONRAD POLYGRAPH, INC 010501 POLYGRAPH SERVICES - I
105100 75386 01/18/16 11856 CONTINENTAL CARBONIC, IN 063448 2015 DELIVERY OF LIQUI
105100 75387 01/18/16 13002 COOLERSMART 010613 INVOICE 16436616
105100 75388 01/18/16 11610 CRITICAL REACH 010613 INVOICE 16-588

105100 75389 01/18/16 4175 DU-COMM 010613 INVOICE 15691

105100 75380 01/18/16 10714 DUPAGE CTY DIV OF TRANSP 083453 USE PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL
105100 75391 01/18/16 11553 DUPAGE MAJOR CRIMES TASK 010613 ANNUAL DUES FOR DUPAGE
105100 75392 01/18/16 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 053443 SVC 11/13-12/14/15
105100 75392 01/18/16 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 063448 SvVC 11/13-12/14/15
105100 75392 01/18/16 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 063447 SvC 11/13-12/14/15
105100 75392 01/18/16 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 053440 SVC 11/13-12/14/15
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75393 01/18/16 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 010613 INVOICE 4071

105100 75393 01/18/16 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 010613 INVOICE 3782

TOTAL CHECK

105100 75394 01/18/16 5330 ESRI, INC. 010504 ESRI SOFTWARE MAIN-COR
105100 75394 01/18/16 5330 ESRI, INC. 010504 ARCGIS ONLINE LEVEL 2
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75395 01/18/16 12964 FACTORY CLEANING EQUIPME 063448 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENAN

SALES TAX

[=NeleN-Noele el ol o [= 8= ] o ocoo

o

coocoo

ocoo

(== =]

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

955,
1,792
2,747.

625.

1,827.
13,629
15,456

275,

12,020.
1,700.
3,000.
5,000.

850.
7,000.
2,500.
2,000.

34,070,

160.
2,445,
135.
435.
130,030
160.
500.
3,916
12,830
28,465.
466
45,679.
421.
148.
570.
8,700.
10,000.
18,700.

205.

00
50
50
00

19

.29
.48

24

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00

25

00

oo

.25

30

00

.48
.72

80O

.55

S5

95
99
94

00
00
00

00

2



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/14/16

TIME: 15:18:

05

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G286' and transact.ck_date='20160118 00:00:00.000’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

75396
75396
75397
75398
75399
75400

75400
75400

75401
75401
75401
75401

75402
75402
75402
75402
75402
75403
75404
75404
75405
75406
75407
75407
75408
75409
75410
75410

75411

ISSUE DT

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/1s6
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16

3597
3597
11074
3491
14252
12567

12567
12567

12853
12853
12853
12853

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
6900
9874
9874
11307
14301
3834
3834
12369
13808
5622
5622

13588

FEDEX CORPORATION
FEDEX CORPORATION
FIREGROUND SUPPLY, INC.
FLOLO CORPORATION

GATE AMERICA, INC

GE CAPITAL

GE CAPITAL
GE CAPITAL

GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GROOT INDUSTRIES, INC.
MICHAEL GUTTMAN

MICHAEL GUTTMAN

HEALTH SMART

HERITAGE FS, INC

IGFOA

IGFOA

ILLINOIS ASSOC PROPERTY
ILLINOIS HOMICIDE INVEST
ILLINOIS PAPER CO
ILLINOIS PAPER CO

ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGH

DEPT-DIV

010821
053443
010613
063448
010613
010510

053443
063447

010501
010613
053443
063447

053443
010921
010924
010924
063447
0100
093454
010210
010501
01
010502
010510
010613
010613
010924
010510

010613

DELIVERY FEES

DELIVERY FEES

INVOICE 15428

FIELD SERVICES TO TROU
TRAINING FOR MIKE ROSE
RICOH COPIER, MP 5000

RICOH COPIER, MP 5000
RICOH COPIER, MP 5000

EMPLOYMENT & LABOR MAT
EMPLOYMENT & LABOR MAT
EMPLOYMENT & LAEOR MAT
EMPLOYMENT & LABOR MAT

PARTS

PHOTCENTRAL PIPE THRE
1/2 INCH DRIVE AIR IMP
STEEL MAILBOX

ICON CLASS JACKET/PAN
PAYMENTS COLLECTED IN
5,000 PRINTED POSTCARD
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MICH
ANNUAL FLEX ADMIN FEES
1,241 GALS OF 89 RFG
2016 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP
2016 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP
INVOICE 9854

ILHIA TRAINIONG CERTIF
COPY CHARGES PER INVOI
A.S. DEPT - ADDITIONAL

REFILL IPASS-#2252450

SALES TAX

o coo

o

(=]

coocooo

(=] coocooo

ocoo

(=R =]

(=]

(=R =Nl

coocoo

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:

AMOUNT

18.
18.
36.

456.
4,545,
200.

1l6.
87.
87.

290.

b
777
737
7375
3,108.

293.
469.
258.
263.

1,375,

469.

382

107.
2,521,
100.
300.
400.
35,
20.
129,

.40
184.

55

40,

08

.42
101.
484,

60
02

35
71
00
00
0o
0o
00
34
74

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/14/16

TIME: 15:18:

05

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G286' and transact.ck date='20160118 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100

75412
75413
75414

75415
75415

75416
75416

75417
75417
75417
75417
75417
75417
75417
75417
75417
75417
75417
75417
75417
75417

75418
75419
75420
75421
75422
75423
75423
75423
75424
75425

75426

ISSUE DT

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/186
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16

12547

11336

14321

9301
9301

592
592

592
592
592
592
592
592
592
592
592
592
592
592
592
592

14122

11559

11134

11482

2298

11340

11340
11340

12895

13243

14377

IMAGE AWARDS & ENGRAVING

INLAD TRUCK & VAN EQUIPM

INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES

INTERACT BUSINESS PRODUC
INTERACT BUSINESS PRODUC

IRMA
IRMA

IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA

IT SAVVY, LLC
J.G. UNIFORMS, INC.
JUST SAFETY, LTD.

KLINKHAMER & ASSOCIATES

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES,

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO

LEADSONLINE
LEXIPOL, LLC

LOGICALIS

DEPT-DIV

010110
043439
053443

011030
010613

0lo921
010924

010210
010510
010613
010921
010924
010925
011028
011029
011030
053442
053443
063447
063448
083453

010613
010613
010613
010501
010613
010613

010613
010613

010613
010613

010503

NAME PLATE (ALDERMAN F
H.D. PROTECT-A-RAIL CA
2015 SEWER REHAB - STA

KYOCERA MUSEUM COPIER
INVOICE INV115950

DECEMBER DEDUCTIBLE -
DECEMBER DEDUCTIBLE -

2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIL
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIL
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIL
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTL
2016 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTI

INVOICE 00845206
INVOICE 40340

INVOICE 25553
PRE-EMPLOYMENT BACKGRO
INTERP FEES-DECEMB15
RED LIGHT CONTEST BY M

CONTEST BY MAIL RED LI
RED LIGHT ADMIN HEARIN

INVOICE 234327
INVOICE 15202

ANNUAL SERVER MAINTENA

0.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

ocoo j=N=0a=] o

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00

.

cCoocooooOoo0O0oO0COoOCoOoO

o

.00

o

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

o000

(=]

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

e 5 8
228,
71,514.

80.
30.
110.

2,304,
406.
2,711.

4,230.
4,230.
225,520,
16,915.
36,650.
5,640.
1,860.
1,860.
1,860.
45,105.
67,660.
107,170.
39,465.
5,640.
563,805.

56.
2,793.
36.
510.
156.
250.
250.
250.
750.
2,848.
5,550.

3,880.

00

01

36

01
00
01

17
95
12

o0
00
oo
o0

00
00
00
oo
00
00
00
00
00
00

31
75
35
00
50
00
00
00
00
00
00

50



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/14/16

TIME: 15:18:

05

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G286’ and transact.ck_date='20160118 00:00:00.000’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

75427
75427
75427

75428
75428

75429
75429
75429
75429
75429
75429
75429
75429
75429
75429
75429
75429

75430
75430

75431
75431
75431
75431
75431
75431
75431
75431

75432

75433
75433
75433

75434
75434

75435
75435
75435

ISSUE DT

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/1s6
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

B248
8248
8248

231
231

6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601

10925
10925

244
244
244
244
244
244
244
244

11042

250
250
250

5758
5759

3739
37359
3739

MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400

NEHER ELECTRIC SUPPLY, I

NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS

PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN MED
PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN MED

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

DEPT-DIV

011029
010613
010613

010921
010924

093454
010924
010921
083453
053443
053443
053443
010613
063447
063448
010613
063447

063448
063448

010925
010921
010924
053443
083453
063447
010613
010503

010926

053443
063447
010921

010501
010501

011028
011028
011028

DECEMBER ADJUDICATION
INVOICE 7553
INVOICE 7555

MOUSE ZAPPER (4)
STEEL STORAGE BOX

DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES

2015 DELIVERY OF ROTAR
2015 DELIVERY OF ROTAR

DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES
DEC INVOICES

INVOICE 344285-00

SVC 12/2-1/4/16
sSvVC 12/2-1/4/16
svc 12/2-1/4/16

SCREENINGS - SS5246, 7
SCREENINGS - SS5246, 7

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARI
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARI
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARI

SALES TAX

cooo

oo

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

0.00

O0O000C000 00000

coocooQooooo [=N=N=]

ococoo o

oo

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

0.00

cooo

.00
.00
.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:

AMOUNT

951.
3,012.
2,388.
65352

LTS
T8
1935

23.
336.
720.

13.
.39

64.

19.

20.

49.
1131

46.

14.
el

1,430

3,919

17

460.
186.

162.
429,

514.
498.
1,012

B88.
57.
69.
5t L

58
50
68
76

78
65
43

52
35
26
53

81
97
28
93
11
52
88

.48
3,869,
T,788.

90
38

.22
59,
b o e I
48.
28.
A2
+ 38
45.
526.

0s
58
72
66

T



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 6
DATE: 01/14/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:18:05 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G286’ and transact.ck_date=’'20160118 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ———m—m—————ee VENDOR-——— ——————o——— DEPT-DIV = = ——eem DESCRIPTION-—---- SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 75436 01/18/16 5193 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, IN 093454 ADVERTISING FOR FROSTY 0.00 375.00
105100 75437 01/18/16 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 010210 REIMBURSEMENT - PETTY 0.00 44.99
105100 75437 01/18/16 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 011028 REIMBURSEMENT - PETTY 0.00 2.00
105100 75437 01/18/16 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 093454 REIMBURSEMENT - PETTY 0.00 10.07
105100 75437 01/18/16 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 433476 REIMBURSEMENT - PETTY 0.00 13.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 70.06
105100 75438 01/18/16 13590 PHALEN CONSULTING, INC 011030 JANUARY 2016 OPERATING 0.00 3,062.50
105100 75438 01/18/16 13590 PHALEN CONSULTING, INC 093454 JANUARY 2016 OPERATING 0.00 3,062.50
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 6,125.00
105100 75439 01/18/16 14172 PLANET DEPOS, LLC 010110 PUBLIC HEARING 2016 PR 0.00 237.50
105100 75440 01/18/16 13933 PRI MANAGEMENT GROUP 010613 INVOICE 2521 0.00 185.00
105100 75441 01/18/16 11642 RAGAR BANNERS BY DESIGN 010208 12 DOWNTOWN POLE BANNE 0.00 1,003.00
105100 75442 01/18/16 12229 RJN GROUP, INC. 053443 #82290-0OVERSITE LS#5 0.00 8,265.35
105100 75442 01/18/16 12229 RJN GROUP, INC. 053443 SANITARY SEWER REHABIL 0.00 3,565.00
105100 75442 01/18/16 12229 RJN GROUP, INC. 053443 SANITARY SEWER REHABIL 0.00 9,935.60
105100 75442 01/18/16 12229 RJN GROUP, INC. 053443 DESIGN MODIFICATION SE 0.00 495.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 22,260.95
105100 75443 01/18/16 13073 ROBBINS FLOWERS 010501 SYMPATHY ARRANGEMENT - 0.00 120.00
105100 75444 01/18/16 14320 ROLAND MACHINERY CO 043439 PURCHASE OF ONE 2015 H 0.00 59,077.00
105100 75445 01/18/16 10927 ROWELL CHEMICAL CORP. 063448 2015 DELIVERY OF LIQUI 0.00 3,068.06
105100 75446 01/18/16 11440 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 010925 INVOICE #2690259 DATED 0.00 4..37
105100 75446 01/18/16 11440 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 010925 INVOICE #2789558 DATED 0.00 7.86
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 12.03
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/REAR BACK WEIGH 0.00 145.00
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/REAR SIDE WEIGH 0.00 945.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/BLOCK HEATER 52 0.00 75.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSS0 POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 COMBINATION 50 MM BALL 0.00 138.00
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/1100 SERIES ROT 0.00 4,452.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/ROTARY BROOM/11 0.00 890.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/SNOW PLOW/V-BLA 0.00 4,726.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 METAL EDGE FOR V-BLADE 0.00 257.54
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/PALLET FORK SET 0.00 732.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/LIGHT MATERIAL 0.00 1,180.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/GENERAL BUCKET/ 0.00 631.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 TIRE AND RIM/10 BOLT 2 0.00 1,559.96
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/SNOW BLOWER/48" 0.00 6,589.00
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 CUL/AVANT 640/37.5/KUB 0.00 45,922.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/CAB DLX/AC ON T 0.00 9,133.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 043439 ATTACH/ANTI SLIP VALVE 0.00 1,964.99
105100 75447 01/18/16 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 0434393 ATTACH/BROOM FLOATING 0.00 1,327.99




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

01/14/16
TIME: 15:18:

05

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G286' and transact.ck date='20160118 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100

105100
TOTAL CHECK

75447
75447
75447

75448

75449
75449
75449
75449
75449

75450
75451
75452
75453
75453
75454
75455
75455
75455
75455
75455
75455
75455
75456
75457
75457
75458

75459

75460
75460

75461
75461

ISSUE DT

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
o1/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16
01/18/16

01/18/16
01/18/16

14365
14365
14365

14324
12709
12709
12709

12709
12709

6049
14335
12708
10995
10995
11730
287
287
287
287
287
287
287
12102
11355
11355
2027
12885
5254

5254

14383
14383

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

SCHROEDER & SCHROEDER,
SPRINT

SPRINT

SPRINT

SPRINT

SPRINT

STANARD & ASSOCIATES
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STERICYCLE, INC
SUBURBAN BUILDING OFFIC
SUBURBAN BUILDING OFFIC

TECHNIVISTA, INC.

TERRYBERRY MANUFACTURING
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTURING
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTURING
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTURING
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTURING
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTURING
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTURING

THOMAS ENGINEERING GROUP

TKB ASSOCIATES,
TKB ASSOCIATES,

INC.
INC.
TRANS UNION CORPORATION
TREBRON COMPANY, INC
TREDROC TIRE SERVICES
TREDROC TIRE SERVICES

ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICAT
ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICAT

I

i
|

i
!

DEPT-DIV

043439
043439
043439

083453
010921
010924
053443
063447
063448
010501
010613
010613
011029
011029
010208
010613
010613
010510
010613
010924
063447
063448
083453
010613
010503
010613
010503
010925
010925

010613
010613

ATTACH/ .SMOOTH DRIVE/6
ATTACH/CONTROL SWITCH
BEACON

2015 SIDEWALK MAINTENA

SVC 11/24-12/23/15
SvVC 11/24-12/23/15
SVC 11/24-12/23/15
SVC 11/24-12/23/15
sVC 11/24-12/23/15

PERSONALITY EVALS - IN
INVOICE 8037412501
INVOICE 384365

SUBURBAN BUILDING OFFI
SUBURBAN BUILDING OFFI

2015 WEBSITE MAINTENAN

SERVICE AWARDS 2015,
SERVICE AWARDS 2015,
SERVICE AWARDS 2015,
SERVICE AWARDS 2015,
SERVICE AWARDS 2015,
SERVICE AWARDS 2015,
SERVICE AWARDS 2015,

O b

CONTRACT YEAR 2015 PRO
INVOICE 11761

LF UPGRADE - REMOTE LA
INVOICE 12500608
SOPHOS WEB PROTECTION
INVOICE #550017 DATED
INVOICE #550017 DATED

INVOICE 070621
INVOICE 070632

SALES TAX

oOoocooo o cooo

(=]

(=N = H -]

[=]

cooocoocoo

ocoo o

o

[==N=] o

oo o

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

oo

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

826.
679.
377
B2,563.

85,838.

85.
195,
226.
311.
123.
942.

720.

479,

447,

7595
500.
575.

850.

278.
445.
B87.
770.
524,
436.
246.
2,789.

53,019

3,339
450.
3,789.

70.

4,894,

36.
23.
59

T36.
5628
748.

99
98
83
19

00

02
98
72
85
27
84

00

96

26

00
oo
00

0o

99
01
93
19
14
80
04
10

17
0o
00
00
00
34
oo
85
BS
00

95
95



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 8

DATE: 01/14/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:18:05 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=‘G286’ and transact.ck_date=’'20160118 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ———————mmmm VENDOR-—== ——e—m———— DEPT-DIV = e DESCRIPTION-—-——- SALES TARX AMOUNT
105100 75462 01/18/16 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOCK 063447 ICON CLASS 3 JACKET 0.00 80.95
105100 75462 01/18/16 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBCOK 063447 ICON CLASS JACKET RE 0.00 -80.95
105100 75462 01/18/16 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 063447 RAIN PANTS/EYE WASH 0.00 297.43
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 297.43
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010613 svC 12/7-1/6/15 0.00 1,403.53
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010614 svc 12/7-1/6/15 0.00 76.02
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010210 svec 12/7-1/6/15 0.00 38.03
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010502 SVC 12/7-1/6/15 0.00 38.01
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010503 SvC 12/7-1/6/15 0.00 38.01
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 053443 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 19.00
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 063447 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 19.01
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 011028 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 114.03
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010510 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 38.01
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010613 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 114.05
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010210 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 61.65
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010613 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 734.04
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010501 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 61.65
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010510 Svc 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 61.65
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 011029 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 171.56
105100 75463 01/18/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010208 SVC 11/24-12/23/15 0.00 61.65
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,049.90
105100 75464 01/18/16 5980 WALSH, KNIPPEN, KNIGHT & 010501 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 122.50
105100 75465 01/18/16 3519 WEST CHICAGO LIBRARY DIS 0100 REFUND REG 2016-CORREC 0.00 25.00
105100 75466 01/18/16 2094 WEST CHICAGO LIONS CLUB 010613 LIONS CLUB DUES AND IN 0.00 175.00
105100 75466 01/18/16 2094 WEST CHICAGO LIONS CLUB 010613 DUES FOR LIONS CLUB FO 0.00 100.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 275.00
105100 75467 01/18/16 308 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 010613 INVOICE 36019 0.00 417.00
105100 75467 01/18/16 308 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 010613 INVOICE 36200 0.00 8952.26
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,369.26
105100 75468 01/18/16 11177 WILKENS ANDERSON CO. 063448 INVOICE 51159848.001 0.00 989.59
TOTAL CASH ACCOQUNT 0.00 1,337,083.58
TOTAL FUND 0.00 1,337,083.58
TOTAL REPORT 0.00 1,337,083.58



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/14/16
TIME: 15:00:54

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160118 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT
01 131200
TOTAL GENERAL FUND

0100 348200
0100 348200
0100 383000

INVENTORY-GASOLI

BUSINESS REGISTR
BUSINESS REGISTR
OTHER MISCELLANE

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

010110 4012
010110 4100
010110 4100
010110 4223
010110 4720

CORP COUNSEL-SAL
LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL REPORTER F
OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

0lo0208 4202
010208 4212
010208 4225

TELEPHONE & ALAR
ADVERTISING
OTHER CONTRACTUA

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210 4202
010210 4202
010210 4300
010210 4607
010210 4607

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-ADMIN

010501 4053
010501 4100
010501 4100
010501 4108
010501 4108
010501 4108
010501 4108
010501 4108
010501 4202
010501 4680

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

0los502
010502

4112
4202

TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
IRMA GENERAL INS
GAS & OIL
GAS & OIL

HEALTH/DENTAL/LI
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
EMPLOYMENT
EMPLOYMENT
EMPLOYMENT
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
TELEPHONE & ALAR
SPECIAL EVENTS

EXAMS
EXAMS
EXAMS

MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
TELEPHONE & ALAR

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ACCTG

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55

13218
3518
6900

7994
12712
7994
14172
12547

4207
11642
11730

4207
4207
592
255
9874

11307
12853
5980
11482
13783
5759
5759
6049
4207
13073

3834
4207

HERITAGE FS, INC

ARYA SAMAJ OF CHICAGO
WEST CHICAGO LIBRARY
GROOT INDUSTRIES, INC

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
BARNES & THORNBURG, L
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
PLANET DEPOS, LLC

IMAGE AWARDS & ENGRAV

VERIZON WIRELESS
RAGAR BANNERS BY DESI
TECHNIVISTA, INC.

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
IRMA

PETTY CASH CITY HALL
MICHAEL GUTTMAN

HEALTH SMART
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
WALSH, KNIPPEN, KNIGH
KLINKHAMER & ASSOCIAT
CONRAD POLYGRAPH, INC
PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN
PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN
STANARD & ASSOCIATES
VERIZON WIRELESS
ROBEBINS FLOWERS

IGFOA
VERIZON WIRELESS

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00082625-01

00082663-02
00082664-02
00082621-01

00082640-01
00082639-02
00082640-01
00082637-01
00082638-01

00082653-01
00080398-01

00082683-01
00082624-01
00082641-01

00081772-01
00082649-01
00082651-01
00082645-01
00082646-01
00082650-01
00082650-01
00082643-01

00082644-01

00082622-01

INVOICE

67910

2016
REFUND 2016

PAYMENT COLLG286

DEC-15
1847290
DEC-15
122185
27524

585742141
2242
WCle0108

980505522
585742141
201658
DECO15
REIMBURSE

F1215032
127847
20391
WCl6-01
1897

178082
178056
SA000030245
585742141
175167

ANNUAL MEMBEG286

980505522

PAGE NUMBER: 1
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
G286 0.00 2521.71

0.00 2521.71
G286 0.00 25.00
G286 0.00 25.00

0.00 469.08

0.00 519.08
G286 0.00 250.00
G286 0.00 468.00
G286 0.00 3706.65
G286 0.00 237.50
G286 0.00 32.00

0.00 4694 .15
G286 0.00 61.65
G286 0.00 1003.00
G286 0.00 850.00

0.00 1914 .65
G286 0.00 38.03
G286 0.00 61.65
G286 0.00 4230.00
G286 0.00 44 .99
G286 0.00 101.60

0.00 4476.27
G286 0.00 107.35
G286 0.00 777.00
G286 0.00 122.50
G286 0.00 510.00
G286 0.00 160.00
G286 0.00 514.47
G286 0.00 498.18
G286 0.00 790.00
G286 0.00 61.65
G286 0.00 120.00

0.00 3661.15

0.00 100.00
G286 0.00 38.01

0.00 138.01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

01/14/16
TIME: 15:

00:54

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160118 00:00:00.000*

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010503
010503
010503
010503
010503

ACCOUNT

4125
4202
4225
4425
4600

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT

010504
010504

4125
4125

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-GIS

010510
010510
010510
010510
010510
010510
010510
010510

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
0106132
010613
010613
010613
010613

4112
4202
4202
4300
4502
4502
4600
4720

4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4110
4110
4110
4112
4112
4112
4112
4125
4125
4202
4202
4202
4211
4211
4221
4225
4225

SOFTWARE MAINTEN
TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
HARDWARE MAINTEN
COMPUTER/OFFICE

SOFTWARE MAINTEN
SOFTWARE MAINTEN

MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
IRMA GENERAL INS
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE
OTHER CHARGES

ADMIN

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

TRAINING & TUITI
TRAINING & TUITI
TRAINING & TUITI
MEMEERSHIPS/DUES
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
PRINTING & BINDI
PRINTING & BINDI
DUCOMM QUARTERLY
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55

12885
4207
11355
14377
244

5330
5330

3834
4207
4207
592
12567
5622
12617
287

11340
11340
11340
12853
7994
B248
8248
13808
13933
14252
11553
12369
2094
2094
12885
9760
2298
4207
4207
308
308
4175
11610
12708

TREBRON COMPANY, INC

VERIZON WIRELESS

TKB ASSOCIATES, INC.

LOGICALIS

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

ESRI, INC.
ESRI, INC.
IGFOA

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

IEMA

GE CAPITAL

ILLINOIS PAPER CO
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTUR

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
ILLINOIS HOMICIDE INV
PRI MANAGEMENT GROUP
GATE AMERICA, INC
DUPAGE MAJOR CRIMES T
ILLINOIS ASSOC PROPER
WEST CHICAGO LIONS CL
WEST CHICAGO LIONS CL
LEADSONLINE

CLOSED CIRCUIT INNOVA
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
DU-COMM

CRITICAL REACH
STERICYCLE, INC

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00082682-01

00082623-01
00082571-01

000824659-02
00082565-01

00082622-01

00082683-01
00082655-01
00082626-01

00082647-01

00082605-01
00082605-02
00082671-01
00082649-01
00082640-01
00082678-01
00082678-02
00082672-01
00082615-01
00082614-01
00082677-01
00082607-01
00082613-01
00082613-02
000826038-01
00082667-01

00082679-01
000B2679-02
00082616-01
00082611-01
00082674-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
35473 G286
980505522 G286
11755 G286
IN129307 G286

DEC-VARIOUS G286

93075580
93075581

G286
G286

ANNUAL MEMBEGZ286

585742141 G286
585040673 G286
201655 G286
64055787 G286
IN201240 G286

DEC-VARIOUS G286
Cl4a584 G286

REDLT-CONTESG286
REDLITE-CONTG286
REDLT-CONTE G286

127847 G286
DEC-15 G286
7555 G286
7553 G286
ILHIA TRAINIG286
2921 G286

MEDIA CLASS G286
ANNUAL DUES G286

9854 G286
201542-1 G286
201534-2 G286
234327 G286
WESTCHG FEB G286
9020106015 G286
585040673 G286
585742141 G286
36019 G286
36200 G286
15691 G286
16-588 G286
384365 G286

oo o coocoo

(=]

(=]

[=N=N=Rolalel-]

OCOoO000000000000000D0O0OO0O000O0

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

2

12/15

AMOUNT

4894 .
38.
450.
3B8B0.
45.

9308.

8700.
10000.

18700.

300.
61.
38.
4230.
116.
.40
112.

87.

55

5001.

250.
250.
250.
b b7 47 38
1540.
2388.
3012.
20.
195.
200.
500.
35,
175,
100.
2848.
625.
156
114.
734.
417.
952.
130030.
435,
447.

34
01
oo
50
B4

69

00
00

00

00
65
01
00
00

53
93

52



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/14/16
TIME: 15:00:54

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date=‘20160118 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

4225
4225
4225
4300
4423
4423
4423
4435
4502
4502
4502
4502
4601
4601
4601
4601
4615
4615
4617
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614

4225

TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010921
010921
010921
010921
010521
010921
010921
010921
010921
010821
010921
010921
010521

4202
4203
4225
4300
4301
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
IRMA GENERAL INS
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
HARDWARE MAINTEN
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
FIELD EQUIPMENT
FIELD EQUIPMENT
FIELD EQUIPMENT
FIELD EQUIPMENT
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
FIRST AID SUPPLI
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

OTHER CONTRACTUA

TELEPHONE & ALAR
HEATING GAS
OTHER CONTRACTUA
IRMA GENERAL INS
OTHER INSURANCE
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANECUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55

13243
2027
4207
592
14383
14383
4101
11355
13958
13958
la122
9301
13790
14335
5749
6601
11074
11558
11134
13002
13588
244
287
287
287
6601

4207

12709
250
3597
592
592
12617
13021
13021
2013
231
244
294
6601

e VENDOR~ = m s =

LEXIPOL, LLC

TRANS UNION CORPORATI
VERIZON WIRELESS

IRMA

ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC
ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC
CHICAGO COMMUNICATION
TKB ASSOCIATES, INC.
ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI
ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI
IT SAVVY, LLC
INTERACT BUSINESS PRO
BATTERY GIANT

STAPLES ADVANTAGE
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT
MENARDS

FIREGROUND SUPPLY, IN
J.G. UNIFORMS, INC.
JUST SAFETY, LTD.
COOLERSMART

ILLINOIS STATE TOLL H
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTUR
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTUR
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTUR
MENARDS

VERIZON WIRELESS

SPRINT
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
FEDEX CORPORATION

IRMA

IRMA

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
CASE LOTs, INC

CASE LOTS, INC
GRAINGER

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
MENARDS

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

P.0.'S

00082610-01
00082603-01

00082683-01
00082680-01
00082680-02
00082604-01
00082666-01
00082676-01
00082676-02
00082668-01
00082601-01
00082670-01
00082665-01
00082675-01

00082673-01
00082602-01
00082669-01
00082606-01
00082627-01

00082647-01
00082647-01
000B2647-01

00082683-01
00082648-01
00082628-01
00082617-01
00082617-02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
15202 G286
125006089 G286
980505522 G286
201659 G286
070621 G286
070632 G286
275505 G286
11761 G286
471 G286
3782 G286
00845206 G286
INV115950 G286
6208 G286
8037412501 G286
IN133926 G286
DEC-15 G286
15428 G286
40340 G286
25553 G286
16436616 G286

FILL-2252450G286
DEC-VARIOUS G286

Cl4584 G286
C11927 G286
C15519 G286
DEC-15 G286
980505522 G286
539996026 G286
VARIOUS G286
5-26516329 (G286
201659 G286
14800 G286
349256 G286
010214 G286
010214 G286
992942916 G286
46630204 G286

DEC-VARIOQOUS G286
VARIOUS-DEC G286
DEC-15 G286

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

0000000000000 000C0D00O0D0O0OO0O00O0O

o o (=]

o000 00000O0COoOO0O

(=]

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

3

12/15

AMQUNT

5550.
70.
1403.
225520.
736.
=95
-25
33349
421.
148.
i 5 3
30.
.75

i3
312

56

158

479,
275.
.28
.25
.75
36.
135.
40.
3.
770.
278,
445,
B2

20
456
2793

46

389959

76.

76.

85.
162.
.40
16915.

2304.

20.
292.
389.

.44
117,
159.
143,
720.

18

88

21417

00
00
53
00
00

00
95
99

oo

96
24

35
00
00
98
19
99
01

19

02

02

02
98

00
17
69
30
00

78
05
33
26

.42



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/14/16
TIME: 15:00:54

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160118 00:00:00.000*

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010923

ACCOUNT

4216

TITLE

VENDOR

GROUNDS MAINTENA

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010825
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010825
010825

4202
4300
4301
4600
4600
4604
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

4300
4400
4603
4603
4603
4603
4604
4604
4604
4604
4604
4604
4604
4604

TELEPHONE & ALAR
IRMA GENERAL INS
OTHER INSURANCE

COMPUTER/OFFICE

COMPUTER/OFFICE

TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANECQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANECQUS CO

IRMA GENERAL INS
VEHICLE REPAIR

PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR

010926
010926
010926

TOTAL MOTOR FUEL

0lio028
0llo0z28
011028
0llo028
0llio028
011028
011028

4204
4204
4412

TAX

4100
4200
4200
4200
4300
4600
4602

TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
MATERIALS

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL NOTICES
LEGAL NOTICES
LEGAL NOTICES
IRMA GENERAL INS
COMPUTER/OQOFFICE
MAPS & PLATS

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55

1843

12709
592
592
12617
5622
2013
2013
231
244
287
294
6601

592
5254
11440
11440
244
5254
2430
2430
2430
2430
2430
2430
2430
2430

151
151
11042

7994
3739
3738
3739
592
12617
255

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,

SPRINT

IRMA

IRMA

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
ILLINOIS PAPER CO
GRAINGER

GRAINGER

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTUR
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
MENARDS

IRMA

TREDROC TIRE SERVICES
RUSS0O POWER EQUIPMENT
RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
TREDROC TIRE SERVICES
COMPUTERIZED FLEET AN
COMPUTERIZED FLEET AN
COMPUTERIZED FLEET AN
COMPUTERIZED FLEET AN
COMPUTERIZED FLEET AN
COMPUTERIZED FLEET AN
COMPUTERIZED FLEET AN
COMPUTERIZED FLEET AN

COMED
COMED
NEHER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

PADDOCK PUELICATIONS

IRMA

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
PETTY CASH CITY HALL

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

P.O.'S

00080270-02

00082683-01
00082648-01
00082628-01
00082619-01
00082642-01

00082647-01

0008268301
00082635-01
00082633-01
00082634-01

00082635-01
00082487-01
00082487-02
00082487-03
00082487-04
00082487-05
00082487-06
00082487-07
00082487-08

00082618-01

00082640-01
000B2656-01
00082656-02
00082656-03
00082683-01

00082624-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
00-16230 G286
539996026 G286
201659 G286
14800 G286
349256 G286
IN200351 G286
9928487843 G286
9923891908 G286
46206458 G286

DEC-VARIOQUS G286
Cl4584 G286
VARIOUS-DEC G286

DEC-15 G286
201659 G286
550017 G286
2789558 G286
269025%* G286
DEC-VARIOQUS G286
550017 G286
13060 G286
13060 G286
13060 G286
13060 G286
13060 G286
13060 G286
13060 G286
13060 G286
2304112018 G286
0187077032 G286
344285-00 G286
DEC-15 G286
T4427500-903G286
T4427902 G286
T4427903 G286
201659 G286

DEC-VARIOUS G286
DECO015 G286

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

4

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SALES TAX

0.

o COoO0O0O0O00DDOoOO00CO (=]

== B e B e e e e Y e e e o e e}

oo (=]

o

[=R=NNeleiele]

oo

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

BAMOUNT

190.
190.
195.

36650.
406.

94

258

211

336

39685.

5640.

36.
.86
« 17
.27

23,
12020.
1700.
3000.
5000.

850.
7000.
2500.
2000.

17

39799,

13629

460

15916.

3782

A
69.
1860.
.44
.00

77

00
00
98

00
95

.35
129.
469.
o do
75

34
80

65

.58
524.
33z,
.35

14

11

00
oo

85
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
oo

10

)
1827.
.50

15

98

.50

50
00
00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/14/16
TIME: 15:00:54

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160118 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

011025 4100
011029 4100
011029 4112
011029 4112
011025 4113
011025 4120
011025 4120
011029 4120
011029 4120
011029 4120
011029 4202
011029 4202
011029 4300

ACCOUNT

TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

011030 4225
011030 4300
011030 4502

TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM

TOTAL FUND

—————— TITLE-—==== ==—ceeeee e VENDOR~ === m e e e e
LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 10995 SUBURBAN BUILDING OFF
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 10995 SUBURBAN BUILDING OFF
ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS

IRMA GENERAL INS 552 IRMA

OTHER CONTRACTUA 13590 PHALEN CONSULTING, IN
IRMA GENERAL INS 592 IRMA

COPIER FEES 9301 INTERACT BUSINESS PRO

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00082640-01
00082659-01
00082654-01
00082654-02
00082660-01
00082661-01
00082661-02
00082661-03
00082661-04
00082662-01

00082683-01

00082658-01
00082683-01
00082657-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

DEC-15
7554
MEMBERSHIP
MEMBERSHIP
43142
43138
43084
43025
43023
43069
585742141
585040673
201659

36
201659
INV115632

BATCH

G286
G286
RGZ86
RG286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286

G286
G286
G286

o000 O0O0DDO0O000 OO0 (=]

o

[= W=l

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SALES TAX

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

5

AMOUNT

5936.99

1863.50
951.58
75.00
500.00
14375.00
392 .34
375.00
149.80
150.00
575.00
171.56
114.03
1860.00

21552.81
3062.50
1860.00

80.01
5002.51

590511.96



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 6
DATE: 01/14/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 15:00:54 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date=‘20160118 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY
FUND - 04 - CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLACE
DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —————- TITLE--—=== ——mmmmm— VENDOR===————— e P.O.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
043439 4804 VEHICLES 11336 INLAD TRUCK & VAN EQU 00082632-01 54715 G286 0.00 228.01
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14320 ROLAND MACHINERY CO 00082015-01 32061700 G286 0.00 59077.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-01 2845780 G286 0.00 45922.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-02 2845780 G286 0.00 9133.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-03 2845780 G286 0.00 1964.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-04 2845780 G286 0.00 1327.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-05 2845780 G286 0.00 826.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-06 2845780 G286 0.00 679.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-07 2845780 G286 0.00 377.83
0434389 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-08 2845780 G286 0.00 145.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-09 2845780 G286 0.00 945.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-10 2845780 G286 0.00 75.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-11 2845780 G286 0.00 138.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-12 2845780 G286 0.00 6589.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-13 2845780 G286 0.00 4452 .95
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-14 2845780 G286 0.00 890.95
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-15 2845780 G286 0.00 4726.99
0434389 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-16 2845780 G286 0.00 257.54
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-17 2845780 G286 0.00 732.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-18 2845780 G286 0.00 1180.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-19 2845780 G286 0.00 631.99
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14365 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 00082461-21 2845780 G286 0.00 1559.96
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACE 0.00 141868.20
TOTAL FUND 0.00 141868.20

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/14/16
TIME: 15:00:54

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160118 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY
FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

053440 4204 ELECTRIC

TOTAL SEWER-SSA#2
053442

4300 IRMA GENERAL INS

TOTAL SEWER-WWTR TREATMENT

053443 4100 LEGRL FEES
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR
053443 4203 HEATING GAS
053443 4204 ELECTRIC

053443 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS
053443 4402 LIFT STATION REP
053443 4402 LIFT STATION REP
053443 4402 LIFT STATION REP
053443 4402 LIFT STATION REP
053443 4410 SEWER MAIN REPAI
053443 4410 SEWER MAIN REPAI
053443 4410 SEWER MAIN REPAI
053443 4502 COPIER FEES
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
053443 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI
053443 4630 PARTS~LIFT STATI
053443 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO

TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION

053445
053445

4225
4225

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA

TOTAL SEWER PLANT EQUIP REPLACE

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55

14286

592

12853
12709
4207
250
14286
592
12229
12229
14381
3597
12229
12229
14321
12567
12617
12617
6601
244
2013
294
6601
6601

10301
10301

DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE

IRMA

GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
SPRINT

VERIZON WIRELESS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE
IEMA

RJN GROUP, INC.

RJN GROUP, INC.

CARY CONCRETE PRODUCT
FEDEX CORPORATION
RJN GROUP, INC.

RJN GROUP, INC.
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGI
GE CAPITAL

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
MENARDS

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
GRAINGER

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
MENARDS

MENARDS

CLARK DIETZ INC
CLARK DIETZ INC

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00082683-01

00082649-01

00082683-01

00080400-01
00082636-01

00082121-01
00082121-01
00082035-01
00082655-01

00082628-01

00082276-01
00082277-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

GMCCOW1000

201659

127847
539996026
585040673
VARIOUS
GMCCOW1000
201659

01

03

35842
5-26516329
01

4

357147
64055787
DEC-VARIOUS
3459256
DEC-15
DEC-VARIOUS
9929402924
VARIOQUS-DEC
DEC-15
DEC-15

418071
418072

BATCH

G286

G286

G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286
G286

G286
G286

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

7

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SALES TAX

0.

0.

O0C0CC0CO00000000CO0OD0O000000O0O

o

oo

00

oo

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00

AMQUNT

466.
466.
45105.
45105.

777.
226.
.00
l86.
.48
67660.
B8265.
495.
27800.
.40
3565.
9935.
71514.
87.
Thdls
94.

9.

48.
293.
161.
19,
64.

19

3916

18

195272.

955.
1792.

2747.

243591

55

55

00

oo

0o
72

45

00
35
00
00

00
60
36
00
86
36
38
72
73
99
97
81

19

0o
50

50

.24



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/14/16
TIME: 15:00:54

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20160118 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV

063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447

ACCOUNT

4100
4100
4202
4202
4203
4204
4300
4502
4600
4600
4615
4615
4615
4615
4621
4650
4650
4650

------ TITLE--

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
HEATING GAS
ELECTRIC

IRMA GENERAL INS
COPIER FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
PARTS & EQUIPMEN
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST

063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448

4202
4204
4225
4300
4430
4502
4502
4600
4624
4625
4626
4626
4626
4626
4650
4650

TELEPHONE & ALAR
ELECTRIC

OTHER CONTRACTUA
IRMA GENERAL INS
WTP OPERATIONS R
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE
PARTS-BUILDING R
LAB SUPPLIES
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOQUS CO

TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55

12853
7994
12709
4207
250
14286
592
12567
12617
12617
2013
4406
4406
4406
6601
244
287
6601

12709
14286
12964
592
3491
6441
6441
12617
294
11177
10925
10925
10927
11856
287
6601

VENDOR————————————

GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
SPRINT

VERIZON WIRELESS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE
IRMA

GE CAPITAL

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
GRAINGER

U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
MENARDS

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTUR
MENARDS

SPRINT

DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE
FACTORY CLEANING EQUI
IRMA

FLOLO CORPORATION
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
WILKENS ANDERSON CO.
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
ROWELL CHEMICAL COREP.
CONTINENTAL CARBONIC,
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTUR
MENARDS

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00082649-01
00082640-01

00082683-01
00082655-01

00082628-01

00082647-01

00082598-01
00082683-01
00082629-01
00082620-01
00082620-02
00082628-01

00082599-01
00080117-01
00080117-01
00080120-01
00080119-01
00082647-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
127847 G286
DEC-15 G286
539996026 G286
585040673 G286
VARIOQUS G286
GMCCOW1000 G286
201659 G286
64055787 G286

DEC-VARIOUS G286

349256 G286
825329 G286
B29772 G286
828875 G286
834282 G286
DEC-15 G286
DEC-VARIOUS G286
Cl4584 G286
DEC-15 G286
539996026 G286
GMCCOW1000 G286
82299 G286
201659 G286
094606A G286
4017916924 G286
4017914712 G286
349256 G286

VARIOUS-DEC G286
51159848.001G286

1238764 G286
1239345 G286
1263426 G286
3227475 G286
Cl4584 G286
DEC-15 G286

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

8

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SALES TARX

o

(=]

[=H=N=llol=eNeleleelleleNeeN=iel-]

[=N=l=folelaleelelefefe}oelalele]

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

AMOUNT

777.00
2041.00
311.85
19.01
79.62
28465.80
107170.00
87.00
112.52
94 .36
263.89
297.43
80.95
-80.95
49.93
5.72
436.80
14.88

140226.81

123.27
12830.72
205.00
394865.00
4545.95
161.48
23597

94 .35
220.23
989.59
3919.48
3869.90
3068.06
2445 .25
246.04
111.11

72319.20

212546.01



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 9
DATE: 01/14/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 15:00:54 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERICD: 12/15

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20160118 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —===== TITLE-~ - VENDOR - P.O.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
083453 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12102 THOMAS ENGINEERING GR 00080397-01 16-001 G286 0.00 53019.17
083453 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS 592 IRMA 00082683-01 201659 G286 0.00 5640.00
083453 4863 SIDEWALK REMOVAL 14324 SCHROEDER & SCHROEDER 00082119-01 4984 G286 0.00 85838.00
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 10714 DUPAGE CTY DIV OF TRA 00082600-01 373 G286 0.00 160.30
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 DEC-VARIQUS G286 0.00 28.66
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 6601 MENARDS DEC-15 G286 0.00 13.53
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00 144699.66
TOTAL FUND 0.00 144699.66

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/14/16

TIME: 15:

00:54

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20160118 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 09 - DOWNTOWN TIF SPEC PROJ

DEPT-DIV

093454
093454
093454
093454
093454

4225
4680
4680
4680
4680

TOTAL DOWNTOWN TIF

TOTAL FUND

VENDOR -— -

OTHER CONTRACTUA
SPECIAL EVENTS
SPECIAL EVENTS
SPECIAL EVENTS
SPECIAL EVENTS

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55

13550

255

5193
6601
9874

PHALEN CONSULTING, IN

PETTY CASH CITY HALL
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS,
MENARDS

MICHAEL GUTTMAN

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

P.O0.'S

00082658-01
00082624-01
00082584-01

00082652-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
36 G286
DECO015 G286
45113L01 G286
DEC-15 G286
POSTCARD/REIG286

[ = = e B

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.50
.07
.00
.52
.42

.51

=5l



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/14/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 15:00:54 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date=‘20160118 00:00:00.000°
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —-—--—- TITLE-===== —mmmmmmmm VENDOR-=-——-—c—-mem— P.0."'S INVOICE
433476 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 00082624-01 DECO01S
TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND

TOTAL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 01/14/2016 TIME 15:00:55

BATCH

G286

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

11

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SALES TAX

0.

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

AMQUNT

13.00

13.00

13.00

1337083 .58

0.00

1337083.58



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: &.A 4 6.

Fifth Amendment to the IGA with the DAA and Text
Amendments to Section 10.5 of the Zoning Regulations | FILE NUMBER:

IGA Resolution No. 16-R-0004 COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: Jan. 11, 2016
Text Amendment Ordinance No. 16-0-0003

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: Jan. 18, 2016

STAFF REVIEW: John D. Said SIGNATURE T

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

Please note that a public hearing is required to be held at the City Council level for any amendments to
the Intergovernmental Agreement between the City and the DuPage Airport Authority. That public
hearing has been properly published in the Dally Herald, as required, and the public hearing has been
scheduled for commencement at the January 18", 2016 City Council meeting.

The City and the DuPage Airport Authority (DAA) entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)
on March 22, 2001, which outlined the terms of development of land owned by the DAA and estab-
lished the Airport Zoning District regulations. The IGA has been amended four times since its adop-
tion. The DAA now desires to amend the IGA a fifth time to address a few zoning related amendments
that are designed to encourage development within the DuPage Business Center (DBC). Specifically,
the proposed amendments primarily affect the area of the Airport zoning district known as the Com-
mercial Parcels Zone, which is the developable areas of the land owned by the DAA or commonly re-
ferred to as the DBC (formerly known as the DuPage National Technology Park). Overall the pro-
posed amendments are considered to be minor in nature and are intended to increase the ability to
further develop the DBC, clarify the development requirements, and streamline the development re-
view and approval process. The bulk of the proposed amendments to the Commercial Parcels Zone
requirements are proposed in Section 10.5-5, which are the landscape standards. The text amend-
ments to the Airport Zoning District regulations are what is necessitating the fifth amendment to the
IGA.

At its January 5, 2016 meeting, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (PC/ZBA) unanimously
recommended approval of the requested Airport Zoning District text amendments by a (4-0) vote.
Their recommendation is included as Exhibit A to the attached text amendment ordinance. The Plan
Commission did not consider the amendment to the IGA because it is not part of the Commission’s es-
tablished purview.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

ACTION PROPOSED:

Consideration of a fifth amendment to the IGA between the City and the DAA and consideration of text
amendments to Section 10.5 (the Airport Zoning District) of the City’s Zoning Code.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Atits January 11, 2016 meeting, the Development Committee recommended approval of the resolution
amending the Intergovernmental Agreement between the DuPage Airport Authority and the City of
West Chicago, and recommended approval of the ordinance approving text amendments to the City’s
Zoning Code regarding landscape requirements.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: &.C«+ D,

Final Development Plan Approval & Variances
2500 Enterprise Circle FILE NUMBER:
DS Container

Final Plan Resolution No. 16-R-0003 COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: Jan. 11, 2016
Variance Ordinance No. 16-0-0002

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: Jan. 18, 2016

STAFF REVIEW: John D. Said SIGNATURE U=

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

CenterPoint Properties, the contract developer of the DuPage Business Center (DBC), is proposing
variances for phase Il of the DS Container industrial development located within the inner circle of En-
terprise Circle in the South Park Area of the DBC. Specifically, the proposed variances are as follows:

1. To permit loading or servicing on the subject property to be conducted between the south fagade of
the building and Enterprise Circle.

2. To permit loading spaces on the subject property to be located closer to the Enterprise Circle right-
of-way than the south fagade of the building facing said right-of-way.

3. To permit the storage of vehicles within the south exterior side yard of the subject property.

4. To increase the maximum allowable height for rooftop equipment from ten (10) feet above the
overall height of the building to fifteen (15) feet above the overall height of the building, as regulat-
ed in the definition of “building height” within the Airport zoning district.

The 10.5 acre subject property, as well as the entire DBC and all other property (the DuPage Airport
and Prairie Landing Golf Course) owned by the DuPage Airport Authority, is zoned Airport zoning dis-
trict. Variances 1, 2, and 3, as identified above, were approved for the 14.5 acre phase | portion of the
development, which is located on the east half of the inner circle of Enterprise Circle in the South Park
Area of the DBC, by the City Council in January of 2015. Variance 4 is only associated with the phase
Il portion of the building. Phase I, which is currently under construction, was approved with twenty
(20) loading docks on the south fagade of the building and thirty-seven (37) semi-trailer parking (stor-
age) spaces located south of the building, thus necessitating the three (3) previously approved vari-
ances.

Phase Il of the development is located on the west half of the inner circle of Enterprise Circle and has
right-of-way frontage on three sides (north, south, and west). The entire subject property consisting of
phase | and phase Il occupies the entire inner circle of Enterprise Circle. This means that the entire
subject property not only has a front yard (east), but also has two exterior side yards (north and south)
and a rear yard (west), which are, for all intent and purpose, regulated the same as a front yard with
respect to setbacks and use restrictions. The City’s Airport Zoning District regulations limits the types
of site uses, such as vehicle loading and storage areas, that may be conducted within a front yard or
exterior side yard. The intent of these regulations is to aesthetically enhance and maintain the street




